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DATE:                          October 10, 2019 

TO:                               Potential Bidders 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator  

SUBJECT:                   CLARIFICATION - Pricing 
    RFP752-20-942ER  
    UNT Dining Hall Furniture 

                                       
 

This document is being issued to clarify expectations for pricing of furniture in this solicitation. 
 
A few vendors have asked if UNTS prefers or accepts TXMAS, TIPS or BuyBoard contracts. 
This Request for Proposal was issued to obtain the best price/best value that can be offered to 
UNTS.   If best price/best value is what a vendor offers through one of these co-operatives, that 
is acceptable, however the intent of this Request for Proposal is that the purchase of furniture 
will be per the terms and conditions of the RFP.  UNTS will not be issuing the order(s) through 
a co-operative program. If the best price/best value that can be offered for the items being 
requested is co-operative contract pricing, please mirror that pricing in your response to the RFP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 


